Front Of Store Notice: Please cut around the edges and display at the front of the store until the required remove on date (bottom right corner).



Jarvis Walker Adult PFD1 Single unit code 56000 Sold from Jan 2012 to Dec 2015 Twin pack code 241300

Sold from Aug 2014 to Oct 2017

Platinum Adult PFD1 Single unit code 241050 Sold from July 2011 to Dec 2015

Kmart K/C 42076063

## All have single unit marking of "PFD TYPE 1"

Sold by major, independent fishing and marine outlets as listed on Jarvis Walker website.

Defect The waist strap in the affected PFDs that secures the PFD to the wearer is only attached to the left hand side of the device. The waist strap is not attached to the right hand side of the device.

Hazard If not secured correctly, the waist strap may slip from the position and cause the device to become ill-fitting on the wearer. This may affect the function of the affected PFDs so that depending on the circumstances, it may not keep the wearer in a safe floating position.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the Block PFD and contact Jarvis Walker via phone or email.

Contact Details: Phone 03 8787 6900

email: recalls@jarviswalker.com.au or go to www.jarviswalker.com.au.

See www.recalls.gov.au for Australian Product Recall Information

Department Shelftalker: Please cut around the edges and display in the relevant department location where the stock was previously sold from, until the required remove on date (bottom right corner).



Jarvis Walker Adult PFD1

Single unit code 56000 Sold from Jan 2012 to Dec 2015

Twin pack code 241300

Sold from Aug 2014 to Oct 2017

Platinum Adult PFD1

Single unit code 241050

Sold from July 2011 to Dec 2015

Kmart K/C 42076063

## All have single unit marking of " PFD TYPE 1 "

Sold by major, independent fishing and marine outlets as listed on Jarvis Walker website.

Defect The waist strap in the affected PFDs that secures the PFD to the wearer is only attached to the left hand side of the device. The waist strap is not attached to the right hand side of the device.

Hazard If not secured correctly, the waist strap may slip from the position and cause the device to become ill-fitting on the wearer. This may affect the function of the affected PFDs so that depending on the circumstances, it may not keep the wearer in a safe floating position.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the Block PFD and contact Jarvis Walker via phone or email.

Contact Details: Phone 03 8787 6900

email: recalls@jarviswalker.com.au or go to www.jarviswalker.com.au.

See www.recalls.gov.au for Australian Product Recall Information